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From: Cheok, Lee Wal <Cheok.Leewai@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 10:55 AM

To: SUR; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: #96530468545G003#023# // Your ref : CL/170789/T/KDYsg // Accident along Whampoa Driver on

25.7.17 invalving SLN 582X and SKT 44097

Your ref : C53/AIG17014503/SBE2

Dear Sir,

We refer to the abovementioned accident which you have conducted a pre-repair inspection.

We would like to appoint your side to conduct a physical inspection of vehicle SLN 582X.

Kindly liaise with Shirley of Catherine Lim LLC who is copied in this email on the schedule of the re-inspection,
Thank you.

Regards,

Kathlyn Cheok

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner »
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +64191880 | Fax +68357416

cheok.leewai@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click
here to find out more

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information i this emall (and any aftachments) is confidential I you ars not the imfended recipient, jou must nof ute or disseminale e
informaban I you heave recaved this emai in agror, plaase immedistely notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete e onginel ana any
copies of printouts thersal.  Although this emad and mny attachmants are baleved (o be free of any virus or ather defect thal might affect any campiter
syl info which it s received and opened. (f is the responsibilty of the recyvant fo ansure that if is virug free and 0o responsibillly @ acoapted by AIG
for any lozs or domage adsing in any way from its use

From: Cheok, Lee Wal

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 10:51 AM

To: 'Shirley' <info@catherinelimllc.com>

Subject: #96530468545G003#023# // Your ref : CL/170789/T/KDY.sg // Accident along Whampoa Driver on 25.7.17
involving SLN 582X and SKT 44097

Without Prejudice, Save as to Cost
Dear Shirley,

We refer to our earlier email.



-

i'ﬁndlv_.r note that we have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct a physical inspection of your client’s
vehicle.

They will liaise with you on re-inspection.
Thank you.

Regards,

Kathlyn Cheok

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel 464191880 | Fax +68357416

cheok.leewai@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click
here to find out more

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The nformation in this email {and any attactments) is confideniial I pou are nol the infended reciprent, you must not use or dizsaminale e
informmtion. I you heve recelved this email in srror, plsase immediataly natify me by "Reply™ command and psrmanantly delele [l anginel and any
copies ar prinfouls theveo!  Although this emal and 8ny attachments are beieved to be free of any virus or olher delect thal might affect any compuler
systen o which if is received and opsned. f is the msponsibiity of the recigient lo ensure that it is vitus fres and o respanaibliity is sccepled by AIG
far any loss or damage ansing in any way from is use

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The infarmation in this emall (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

B ]

From: Cheok, Lee Wai <Cheok.Leewai@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 10:29 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: #96530468545G003#023# // Your ref : CL/170789/T/KDY.sg // Accident along

Whampoa Driver on 25.7.17 involving SLN 582X and SKT 4409T

Dear Sir,

As the vehicle is not available for a physical re-inspection, kindly proceed with a paper survey instead.
Kindly let us have the report in due course.

Thank you.

Regards,

Kathlyn Cheok

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel 464191880 | Fax +68357416
cheok.leewai@aig.com | www.alg.com.sg

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information i this emall (and any attachmantsi /s corfidential. I you gre nal the infended recipient, you mus! nol Use or disseminale the
informotion  If you have recedvad fhis email in emor, please immediatedy molify me by "Reply” command and permanantly dalele [fe ongindgl and
shy copes o printouts thereo!  Although this emarl and any altachments are balleved 1o be free ol any virug or olher dafect thal might affect any
compuler syalem info which # i received and opanad, it iz the respongibilily of the recipient 1o ensure thiat it is wirus free and no responsibility is
pocapted by AIG for any lnss o damage ansing in any way from &5 use

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 2:41 PM

To: Cheok, Lee Wai <Cheok.Leewai@aig.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: #96530468545G003#0234 // Your ref : CL/170789/T/KDY.sg // Accident along Whampoa
Driver on 25.7.17 invalving SLN 582X and SKT 44097

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments,
Dear Kathlyn,

Noted with thanks,

Best Regards



APPRAISER PTE LTD
No. | Kaki Buldl Ave & #01-53 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417583
Tel 81816802 Fax 6T4TI007  Regstrafion No: 1010002650

3. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

Ntheiimeul'lmpncﬁnn.wannrtudn'altheuumuluhusuﬂuh&danhnp&udanuwmhﬁml
nis portion(s). For more detail of the damages, please see photograph attached

4. Workshop Address . SL Automotive Ple Lid
184 Woodlands Industrial Park ES

#01-02
Singapore 757514
5. Estimated normal period of repair  © 10  working days 1o complete.

&. Enciosed number of photograph 173  coples

7. In accaordance to your Instruction, we have Not Authorised repair to the vehicle and the survey was

done on a "Without Prejudice” basis. We hope that this report will be of assistance io you in
dealing with the matier,

8. Should you discover any discrepancy in the report, please kindly notify us within 2 weeks, or the
report will be treated as comect.

Disclamer
Thrltumdmmnldtmqnummmhlrmmnhhmdmmhmmmmbh
mmﬁv&ﬁnﬂhm&ﬂmmmmvm“mmuin.Thcrlmmmnl‘quu
mwmhwlnwmhmmhwvmm-ummmnmwn
proceedings.

Page 2
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APPRAISER PTE LTD
an“hﬂ&ﬂlﬂl-ﬂﬂlﬂq!ﬂlﬁﬁ“xxﬂﬁm
Tet 1818802 Fax 67471017 Registration No: 201000268D

Invoice No 07-17088/DY
Biling Name & Address
Grab Rentals Pte Lid Date 26 Mar 2018

/o 184 Woodlands Industrial Park ES
#01-02

Singapore 757514

Vehicle No - SLN 582 x Mode! : Toyota Prius

Item Descriptions Amount S§

1 Date of inspection -
Annpyoiﬂ'ninﬁpmﬂunrsunmrnpon

F F'hnbgmphy Services

- Purchase of films, develop negalives

- Storage of negatives

- Submission of pholographs 173 copies

3 Transportation Charges
4 2nd Inspection & Final Inspection Total $ 1048.00




AFPFRAISER PTE LTD
No. | Kald Buldt Ave § #01-53 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singspore 417583
Tek BINIBS02 Fax 67471017  Registration No: 201000268D

Report Reference : TP/ 07-17088/DY |/ 2017
Date of Reporl . 26 Mar 2018

Grab Rentals Pte Lid

c/o 184 Woodlands Industrial Park ES
#01-02

Singapore 757514

THIRD PARTY SURVEY
ACCIDENT HAPPENED ON 25 Jul 2017

As per your instruction dated 26 Jul 2017 with regard Io the above matter. We have

carried out a physical inspection on the said vehicle SLN 582X . We enclosed herewith
our report and findings as follows.

1. VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No : SLN 582 X

Model . Toyota Prius

Year/ Capacity : 2017/1798

Chassis No . JTOKBIFUT03556271
Engine No : 2ZRS038855

Mileage ; 16644

Colour Silver

2. TYRES CONDITION

Suze Made Balance Rim
FRONT OS5 185/65 R15 Yokohama 6.00 mm Sport
REAR os 185/65 R15 Yokohama 6.00 mm Spon
FRONT NiE& 185/65 R15 Yokohama 6.00 mm Sport
REAR NS 185/65 R15 Yokohama 6.00 mm Sport

Page 1



Vehicla Mo: SLN 582X
Report No: TP/ 07-17086/DY / 2017

Intril Parts Description

Condition
List ltems
1 Bonnet — /7 Damage
3 Bonnet hinge - LI (e ) N/S Damage
1 Bonnetlock -~ — ' Damage
1 Bonnetrubber - - .. Intact
[ 2 Frontheadlamps /|« £» N/S Damage
2 Front headlamp top panels - “/# (1) N/S Damage
1 Front headlamp (ECU) - < p. Damage
1 Front grille W fepd) Damage
1 Frontbumper . .. ) Damage
1 Front bumper fog lamp assy -~ pal Damage
1 Front bumper reinforcement - A Damage
I 2 Front bumper side retainers - J.rb - ,,{'US Damage
1 Front bumper tow hook cover .- 1+ . Damage
1 Front bumper sponge |~ “r e Intact
1 Front bumper TOYOTA' emblem ¥ ¢sy.) Intact
1 Front n/s fender .~ fad) Damage
1 Front n/s fender inner shield 7« 1. Damage
1 Front n/s fender quarter gamish (. »., y Damage
1 Batterybase &— r pn.) Damage
1 Battery sensor Damage
1 Front wiper gamish (1set) _ (. 4.. Y Damage
1 Frontwheelcap " ¢ 1.9 Damage
1 Front wire hamess . — « - Damage
1 Frontn/sdoor - Ta+) Damage
1 Front nis door rubber Intact
1 Front n/s door side mirror Intact
1 Rear n/s fender ¥ Fae) Repair
1 Rearn/s wheslhubcap » -, - ) Damage
Discount 25.0%
Special Nett Items S
1 Front n/s fender inner shield clip (1 ut} Mecessary
1 Battery L enast Damage
Spare Parts Total

Page 3

Warkshop's Our Revised
Estimation on
$ 93840 § 83840 ¥/ 2
s 11280 ¢ 56.40
3 BosS0 § 89.50
$ 2500 §
$ 506320 § 233880 >33/ ke L~
s 15220 § 76.10 .~
$ 48000 $§  _4B0.00 4 1oL~
s 33100 % 331.890 —
S 49550 § M550 wiv e
s 91070 § 810.70 _—
$ BA150 § 66150 —
5 23020 $ 510 q-“l: fa W
3 2810 § 2810 -
1 68.80 1 Al - W
$ 8760 §
$ 93310 § 83310 P2 o L
$ 19850 § 198.50 |
$ 8950 § 89.50 .~
3 15450 § 15450 1—
3 18950 § 189.50 | -
$ 21920 § 219.20 -« _
$ 17580 § 175.80
$§ 613800 § 613800 TFeo
s 123850 § 323850 /14050
3 22170 %
s 137420 8
s 81750 §
$ 17580 § 175.80
1632. § 1626220
$ 540805 § 4065 55
1622415 § 1210665
$ 5000 § 5000 »0 L7
3 22000 $ 00 /, —
§ 27000 § arg'ﬁ_
§ 1649415 $  12466.65




Vehicle No:
Report No:

SLN 582 X
TPI 07-17T086/DY / 2017

| i | Workshop's Our Revised
_“ e s Estimation Estimation
Spare Parls Totalc!  § 1649415 § 12466.65

1 To provide towing service charge. / 5 8000 § /ao,ou ’L/ v

2 To remove and refit damage parts, tes! for proper /\( g 10000 § /4&1.'!5
functioning and focus of headlamps. '

3 Todisconnect and reconnect, check elecirical $ 10000 § ,59‘60 4+ !
wiring, hamess wires, sockets. replace damaged
parts.

4 To check and re-adjust (Computerized) all wheel u" 5 20000 % /HB“DG C /,
alignment.

5 Toremove and refit air-con system, refill gas and )~ s 12000 § }H&
test for lsakages. '

6 To remove and replace the above damaged parts, $ 180000 § 1 F00
straighten, knock out, realign and repair including
cut and wield body panels. To re-adjust to the
original position using power tools.

7 To spray paint on the replaced and repaired parts, 63 180000 § 1 B
prepare spray such as masking tape the unaffected
areas with paper, cleaning and sanding of surfaces,
final polishing and waxing are also available.

8 Toapply undercoating on the repaired and replaced |~ § 15000 § )oﬁ Yo
panels for rust protection,

Total _§ 2084415 _§ 1582665

Recommended PART BY PART Repair Amount of- $ 15826.65
SDLS: FIFTEEN THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED 2
TWENTY SIX AND CENTS SIXTY FIVE ONLY forts 7253%3.10
pafr A L Perts 25 %
IL. Bl L]_.- fess
L { If . I % =
/ ':! ' il _,;--.f"_ IS Y. P
A — — —
Page 4 P~ >u O
* Third party survey i an 2 Without Prapucics” bests f _.,I'-- LA L
* Mo ilegal modeaton's | s alows:
* Supplementary terns) b rerveys gnd f=
-lmwhq:;m::mh-mmm e / ’fh
Asincwmtndged [y Racace \.1\ -
Seravse A e/ ¥ /7 gy
h P | L J ’ '.HL )'_
/f’y-fr




Vehicle No:  SLN 582 X
ReportNo: TP/ 07-17086/DY / 2017

| aty I | Parts Description Condition Workehoy's Our Revieed
|__Estimation |
List ltems
1 Bonnet Damage $ 93840 § 838.40
1 Bonnet hinge N/SDamage § 11280 § 56.40
1 Bonnet lock Damage $ BS50 § 89.
1 Bonnet rubber Intact $ 2500 §
2 Front headlamps N/S Damage § 506320 § 2536.60
2 Front headlamp top panels N/S Damage § 15220 § 76.10
1 Front headlamp (ECU) Damage § 48000 § 480.00
1 Front grille Damage $ 33180 § 331.90
1 Front bumper Damage $ 49550 § 495,50
1 Front bumper fog lamp assy Damage $ 91070 § 910.70
1 Front bumper reinforcement Damage $ 69150 § 691.50
2 Front bumper side retainers N/S Damage § 23020 § 115.10
1 Front bumper tow hook cover Damage $ 2810 § 28.10
1 Front bumper sponge Intact $ 6980 §
1 Front bumper TOYOTA' emblem Intact $ 8760 §
1 Front n/s fender Damage $ 93310 § 933.10
1 Front n/s fender inner shield Damage $ 19850 § 198.50
1 Front nis fender quarter gamish Damage $ 8OS0 § 89.50
1 Battery base Damage -1 15450 § 154,50
1 Battery sensor Damage 3 18050 § 188.50
1 Front wiper garnish (1 set) Damage $ 21920 § 219.20
1 Front wheel cap Damage $ 17580 § 175.80
1 Front wire hamess Damage $ 613800 § 6138.00
1 Front n/s door Damage 5 123850 § 1238.50
1 Front nis door rubber Intact 5 22170 §
1 Front n/s door side mirror Intact $ 137420 §
1 Rear n/s fender Repair 5 Bi750 §
1 Rear n/s wheel hub cap Damage i 175.80 i 175.80
i 1
Discount 25.0% $ 540805 § 4065.55
[ 16224.15 :
Special Net! Items
1 Front n/s fender inner shield clip (1 set)  Necessary  § 5000 § 50,00
1 Baltery Damage ; 22000 § 220.00
0. 3 270.00

Spare Parts Total § 1648415 § 12466.65

Page 3



Vehicle No:  SLN 582 X
Report No: TP/ 07-17086/DY / 2017

I:E ” ek eesia Workshop's Our Revised

Spare Parts Tolaic § 1648415 § 12466 65

1 To provide lowing service charge. 5 8000 S BD.0D

2 To remove and refit damage parts, tes! for proper $ 10000 § 40,00
functioning and focus of headlamps.

3 Todisconnect and reconnect, check electrical $ 10000 § 50.00
wiring, hamess wires, sockets, replace damaged
parts.

4 To check and re-adjust (Computerized) all wheel ] 20000 S 120.00
alignment

5 Toremove and refit air-con system, refill gas and $ 12000 § 120.00
lest for leakages.

6 To remove and replace the above damaged parts, $ 180000 § 1320.00

straighten, knock out, realign and repair including
cut and wield body panels. To re-adjust to the
ariginal position using power tools

7 To spray paint on the replaced and repaired parts, 5 180000 § 1540.00
prepare spray such as masking tape the unaffected
areas wilh paper, cleaning and sanding of surfaces,
final polishing and waxing are also available.

8 To apply undercoating on the repaired and replaced 1 15000 § 90.00
panels for rust protection,

Total ~_§ 2084415 3 1582665
Recommended PART BY PART Repair Amount of: $ 15826.65

SDLS: FIFTEEN THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED
TWENTY SIX AND CENTS SIXTY FIVE ONLY

Qualided Appraiser
Page 4



PHOIOCUr

SL Automotive Pte Ltd

184 Woodlands Induserial Park ES 80102 Singapure 757514
Tel: 63654741 / 6365 4742 Fax . 63684750

WVehicle Na : SLNSB2X Date  : 26-Mar-2018
Make/Model  : Toyom Prius
Name CGrab Rentals Pre Led
Address : ofo 184 Woodlands Indusrrial Park ES
&0].02
Singapore 757514

Accidert Dare  © 25Jul2017

Lart By Part repair of SLN 582 X

[ Qry  Titem [ AMOUNT (89) |
List ltems

| pe Bonnet % P3R40
I pe Bonnet hinge $ 56.40
I pe Bonner lock 3 B9 .50
| pe Front headlamp £  15%66R0
| pc Fronr headlamp rop panel 5 16.10
I pe Front headlamp (ECLD ] 480.00
1 pe Fromt grille § 3190
I pe Front bumper 5 495.50
I Front bumper fog lamp assy § o0
Il Fronr bumper reinforcement ] 69150
| pc Front bumper side retainer $ [15.10
[ pe Front bumper row hook coner ] 2410
I pe Frant n/s fender § 93310
| x Front n/'s fender mnner shaeld £ 10850
| = Front n/s fender quarter garnish g AU 50
I pe Bartery base 5 154.50
1 pe Battery sensor b 189.50
I pe Front wiper gamish (1 ser) 5 219.20
| pe Front wheel cap $ 17580
1 pe Fronr wire harness $ 613800
I Front n/s door $ 123850
| pe Rear n/s wheel hub cap $ 175.80
$ 1626220

Less 25.0% E 4.065.55

$ 1219665

Special Nett ltems
I pe Front n/s fender inner shield clip (1 set) s 50,00
I Barrery 5 220,00
e ————

L")
-
=3
=
2
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infermation contained herein is correct as at 04 Dec 2019

Company
200G

SLM5B2X

MNo

04 Dec 2019

TOYOTA
PRIUSHYBRID 1LBCVT
Silver

2017

2ZRS039B55
JTDKB3IFUT03556271
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
£29.007.00

21 Apr 2017

21 Apr 2017

o

$5,000.00

- B
At
20 Apr 2027
$3.750.00

20 Apr 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

10

$53,300.00
£39,323.00
$43,073.00

OK



144120149 New Teyota Prius Hybrid Car Information Singapore - sgCarMan
sGCARMART.CONM Login  Sign up

H Used Cars Soll My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Re

\LISTS IN LUXURY AND PERFORMANCE CARS

F1AUTO CARs . (© 6250 6696 / 9637 5329,

Toyota Min Pricey ¥ NoMax ¥ Depreciation ¥ ‘ehicke Type ¥ Category " R
biarme » New Cars » M Car BRants = Tovita s Toveits Pries Hebnd
Resources Toyota Prius Hybrid (rarsiiel imporses Solect Another Make ¥ | Selec The Make
Car Buying Pricing Photos Reviews Specs Features Similar Accessories
Car Selling Ko 10 ShoItE Giibrmt 3 e Tie=swt Cr= Shae

Car Crwmarship

Sald by 3 gaalers » Shaw ull list
Car Aftermarket

Bullt In lapan (launched 20161
On The Move Varlants 1 submodel{s] = Show pricelist

Promaotion No current promotions. Alert me when new promotions s
Lifestyie

Featured Merchants

aDwWoard e 3 )
FEE LA vemy USERA RATINGS: {7 rewiaws)

o * Wisw sl pthey proTalions Add T Shorti
A
VL PERFICT RALECT
.{E‘ ft.l'-:!.r!?u:-:[rLalf.l'.i-J‘.ﬁ;.’ Get the dealers selling the Toyota Prius Hybrid to contact me with their best deals,
|

YOKOHAMA Name*
I'm not & rabot
Contact No*® = M.“'Ip:.-m- Sk
Alow Co—
."I tr D Py Dt il
L85 (A) ’r 7 (“‘ $110,000 - nia 97php  Gpecs | fe
¢ ;
J- 4 -
Showing 3 daalers selling this vehicie - ? ? J OV
5 Parafiel Importars with
blggeat variety of cars .
Prime Motor & Leasing Autopoint Automobile Pte Ltd Prime Car Traders
Tel: 54450088 / BEGEOO1L Tel: 51208877 ﬂ o8 2% Ir"S ,";' 5 Tet; 63656000 / BEGEESES

v '}3:-1-‘:? {f‘"’

PV — 47,32
Showing 3 dealers seing this Toyots Priug Hybrid

N N = = j
Eight best buys at the y o s Uypo
Shrvgapore Mator Show
1018
Toyota recalls ora million
Prius and C-HR models
# View All &3 Toyota Prias Hytind Pt
# .__- - ";
i CONSUMER REVIEWS
_ FEN S 3T
e.ﬁ The Unique & Classy Prius Rides well and refiable
Tha Toyota Prius had set & new benchmark n the Lsury hybrid car Heve driven this car for | year covering ower 35,000 kms, Pros: |

hitps./iwww.sgeaman. cominew_cars/nawcars_overview.php?CarCode=11830 12



ACTIRAS L]

[ — (R
i — P
Vehicke No: SLWN 581 X

1 | 9917 [Fn Gnbie frasl]

122 | 991008 [Pt Omille Esnbless $91529

1023 | 1799 | Fr Onifie Cheome Mouldomg 551520

1034 | 991222 [Fet Apeem Panel ST

1023 | #5201 ) |Fn Suppon Pasi [ 1053 | #91843 | Pt Livwres Crusas Messher

026 | #2003 | P Support Panel Top Garmih Cover | 1056 Frt LH Fender i

107 | ¥92416 |Har " K ¥ 507 ‘ggm!ﬂwl—!ﬂ

1028 | w1277 [Fn Brace Pasel . o5 | 395147 ﬁﬂrm;%ﬁﬁ: AL

1029 | 995143 [Fn L Hedlees Asny EHF 099 | #4148 [Frt LH Feader Prots

1000 | W11 [Fn RH Headtlums Assy . 00 | #1740 [Frt LH Fender luner Shied ?I

{01 | 995080 [F1 LH Side Lamp [101 | 955179 |Frs LH Madfes

103 | 955087 [Fri RH Side Lamp 1103 | 995170 |Frt LH Whesl Rim

1031 | 724 [Bomns I A Fd 13 | 994C2S [in LH Rim Cover Easr]

104 | 951328 | Bomnut Enmhies 104 | 955008 [FriLH Tyre

103 | #9031 [Bomnet Lock i 105 [ 953071 [Fn RH Fender

166 | PRzl | Gomeen lesdess 1108 | 991728 RH Fendes laner Pansl

1637 | B50373 | Bommet Hisgs [ il P4 _“TIE 51744 | Fri R Fender Le

1634 | ¥ | Bamset Derper 11 991732 {Frt RH Fende

1009 | #9030 | Beman Rabber ~ 1106 | 991740 [Fri RH Fepder [nner Skicd

J5u | PH2 ] | ot Cable 1110 | yahis r_y.#agg_

1041 | 9801 | | Bommm Stz 1111 | 652087 [Frt RE Whesl Rita

1042 | #0119 | A= Con Combenyer 1112 | yoamas RH Fum Cover

LG43 | 990173 (Al Cos Fun Amny 1113 | ¥95048 [Fri RH Tvre

10 | 55011 34 | A Con Skzson Pipe (Low Pressure) 1114 | 552050 |Fn Windicreen Glast

1043 | %9011 | Ar Com S=cuion Howe 118 | 992117 ann_l_l_l:l-l.lih

1088 | w110 [ Al Com Duscharge Pise (High Pressse) 11& | 2108 mw_m.%_

1047 | #0114 |am Con Discharge Hose 1117 | 992098 |Fnt Windscreen

1048 | 990149 | A Con Lagusd Fipe 1118 | 991019 |ERP Dracked

10e% | 8404 | A Con Wezrreer Diiey 1119 | #1020 | ERF Ugn

1080 | 99011 | [Aw Con Compressor Asvy 1120 | #2140 [Frr Wiser Arm

1031 | ¥issed |An Coa Beht 1121 | #2142 |Fr Wiger Blads

10} | w074 [ Radeatie 1122 | s W Funmi Gasmah vt | 51

1053 | 57738 [Radiiton Cowling 1121 | 991126 E—-ﬂﬁ

[0 | 957743 |Radumw Fun Asey 4 | 990743 | Daakboard Ay

1088 | 9977t | Rl Fas Clusch 15 | %2111 | Gleve Box Cover

1% | 992750 | Radiasor Howe Top 1128 | 592241 [Glove Bon Compartment

1057 | 992737 | Raduser Hope Bomum 1137 | 554417 | Siecsing Whesl Airkag

|03 | 957741 [Radnes Expamaon Tank 1128 | 95448¢ |Sienmg Whesl Afrbag Sensor

1039 | 990131 [As Duct 1129 | 9749 | Dusbboard Arsag o

1060 | 9I0GTO [Asr Claasser Assy 1130 | 990750 [Daskbosrd Alrbag Semsar

1041 | PR004 | A Cleaner Hosa 11 Pe0020 | Aubag Comrol Linil

1082 | 950085 | Ax Clesser Resorases 1132 | 990862 [F = Doower Seal Il I

1063 | 51712 [Frt Exdasn Masdfold 1133 | 991922 FnRHSenbeiAsey | |

1064 1 951713 1F1 Eabumat Masifold Cover 1 1133 | 991495 [Frt Passengor Seat C

1088 | 591054 | T E=tanss Mamfold Sessar (O3 1 1133 | #5102 [Pt LH Senn Balt Asy A

1026 | 91714 | From Exhsnu Pioe v 113 | SPU04T (Socker

05T | P9021Y [Datiery Caner el ; .

jol | 02 [ hamery Cover AELTTEY Glary lesm. s ¢

o | P21 [Bemery Besche A s Sasnilh T

1070 | 900327 |liswsry 1y 7 o4 U1 Doge o

LURU S (TR . !

LRali o —




WIETTTOBEI0E-01 | Inteco Enginsars Pie Lid - Defy
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 260077201 7 08:-18

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Mmmﬂmm#umwmwnmm
2 This Form muat be complat

3 wmmn-mﬂu-m wmmumdmﬁmmwdwlm
companias to repudiate policy ability.
4 ﬂummmpwudﬂuhmwmmwmhnﬂmm&mmmhmdhlkﬂmum

B mmﬂhmwnmmﬂmmndhﬂmﬂmﬁ:ﬂmﬂtﬂuﬁlhhﬁbﬂnﬂnﬂ”nnﬁmﬂmd
Singapote(GlA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for & fes be mace svailable upon application by inlerested parties

7. By tha lodgemant of this report 1o tha insuners. you hemby consert i the archiving of this report 8 the centre and lo coples of the rspart bising mads
avallatie aforesai

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 26/0772017 08:18
Date Of Accident 25/07/2017 14:35
Exacl Location Of Accident WHAMPOA DRIVE TOWARDS JALAN BAHAGIA
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicla Registration Number SLN5SBZX
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner GRAB RENTALS PTELTD
Co Reg No 201617200G
Email Address ENQUIRIES SGEGRABCAR.COM
Mabile Phona No (LOCAL) +65-80977736
Alternalive Phone No Office-85703925
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model PRIUS HYBRID-1.B E (A)
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used
at tima of accldent
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vahicla?
I No, Please stale action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vahicla Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurancea Company
Name of Insurance Company GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flest Policy YES
Policy Number
Cover Nate Numbaer MTGRAB20171284
Driver
Nama of Drivar CHARLENE ANGELA ZENG SHUHUI
MRIC No 58120093F
Date Of Birth 28/06/1881
Ocoupation CUTDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 04/01/2005
Driving Expariance 12 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE
Moblle Number (LOCAL)+65-81128120



Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address NOEMAIL

s o L g
Postcode N1

VWas driver an employes ol tha Insured's YES

Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Numbar of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehide

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD ON COLLISION
Waeather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Was any body injured In the Accident? YES
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciling/offering accident claims assistanca.

Number of Passengers (Including Drivar) 1

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported lo the polica? YES

If Yes,Pleasa state which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER)| GEYLANGN.P.C
Was nolice of inlended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON 20/07/2017 AT ABOUT 14:33HRS, IWAS DRIVING MY VEHICLE (SLN582X) ALONG WHAMPOA DRIVE TOWARDS
JALAN BAHAGIA. WHEN A VEHICLE (SKT4409T) SUDDEMLY TRIES TO MAKE AN ILLEGAL U-TURN. | COULD NOT
REACT ON TIME AND COLLIDED ON TO THE RIGHT FRONT OF (SKT4408T). AFTER THE ACCIDENT, | HAD
EXPERRIENCE SOME DISCOMFORT AND WILL SEEK MEDICAL CONSULTATION IF NECESSARY.

Attachment(s)
Are acclident photos available for attachment? YES
Was thare any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: VIDEO WITH DRIVER
Was thers any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Jf ~_ .

::iﬁwmm:::r SKT4408T _ /» . - /:,.F”__%ﬁ ) J‘./JJ_)
Details Of Properties o
Nama of Drivar
NRIC/Passpart Numbar
Contact Number

Address



Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Name

Phane Number

Email Address

FRONT RIGHT
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Describe Circumstances of the Accident:

ON 25/07/2017 AT ABOUT 1433HRS, | WAS DRIVING MY VEHICLE (SLNS82X)
ALONG WHAMPOA DRIVE TOWARDS JALAN BAHAGIA. WHEN A VEHICLE
(SKT4409T) SUDDENLY TRIES TO MAKE AN ILLEGAL U-TURN. | COULD NOT REACT
ON TIME AND COLLIDED ON TO THE RIGHT FRONT OF (SKT4409T), '

AFTER THE ACCIDENT, | HAD EXPERIENCE SOME DISCOMFORT AND WILL SEEK
MEDICAL CONSULTATION IF NECESSARY., 'I

Deciaration
mmmm-mnmlnmummwm

%;:f, AR s ,fil (il
ﬁuﬁtwfmt mm::::-ummmn WWMI

DRIVING LICENCE FRONT VIEW



POLicE Fomce B A

Poivee Stamon Of Ongm

Caylag NP C Rapw! tae =73 e s
*32 Paya Lebar Roac SINCAPORE 408014

Tel No 1a0h-ssssgco

RERQET OF & TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
SataTime Report Mage Vide Rapom Ne Staro- Tay N:
28772017 0008 L

n“

CHARLEMNE ANGELA ZENG |APT BLE 147 LORDNG 2 TOA PAYCOH #20- 152 SINGAPORS
SHuHyl _La1na

1D Type I No | Contmct Ne

NRIC NO ' 58120883F HomaOffice Mobie BE1128120

Nansnatty Emall -

SINGAPORE CITIZEN . - -
Sax ~QE Date of Bifth.  Type of Infarmant

Farmale 3E | dav0B 1881 Drrvmr

Sece Language nsttuton | Scnodl Name
Cninese Englisr .

Cicoupation Driving Lcerce Lo ahan

GRAB DRIVER Class 3 . Dals 2f Expery

Tyo= of Locaton

CwaiTima of

Type of

Cxhen Drrew Accoent Strag Scag

I —iNe 25072017 14 ) —
| Locanon

Ajorg Road 1
| WHAMPOA DRIVE

Weatner | Road Surtecs Roaa Speec um
| Closr ] !
| TraMc Fiow | Traffic Congro! Trafhe Voiums
?wn o! Collimnre AMione conVEyed Dy

Batween Moving Vehicies - Heas To Side g TR L)

ho_of Pedesrans inured: NiL | Usa of Pecestran Crossing N&




POLICE FORCE
Folice Station Of Cngin =3
GeyanghPC

132 Pays Lebar Soag SINGAPORE 408014
Tal No 18005488000

COMTIRUATION OF SESCST

Hama NEC TOO KIAT 0 Na | SN4G3845C

! e — - I e —— i

Reated vehice SHK 144087 Car) " Contect No | 98851380

HosprauGame  NIL Ciassof  Ciass ®
Diriving Data of Expeny NIL
Lxcmnce L
Expry Dane

Cate Traatmert | NIL Date Dwcharge NIL

Onver : '
Hama CHARLENE ANGELA ZENG SHUHU | 1D Ne 881208837

Fislated Vehice SILNSEZX Car) | Contact Na | B'128120
HosptalCine.  RAFFLES HOSPITAL Cassof | Class 2
Dirvving Dwie of Expry Ml
wCencE &
Expiny Date -
Date Trasimen:  25/07.2017 | 25TrE01

No_of Days granted Medica

Injury | Shgitt

Brief Details.

00 25072017 3t arcund 143305 | was arreng slong 'Whampoa Dnve | was on my way 12 P uD @
cagsenges While | was driving there was 3 vefsche when had SuODanly WUMES NgoT 10 Mane @ ~fum
WWIIn his achon he had het the left portion of my vehicie

1inen wem oul ol my veniciE 10 maKe 3 SNecK. Thitre I8 SCraiches 3nd Sents o hoth the ont le® camen
3''my vehicie Theto m as0 cracks on the fron! bumper There 15 2o some o axxilage Bud | am unabie i
Qeiermung whars @ came fram  than exchanged sarticulars with the other snver



POLICE FORCE 0

7200
Police Sator Of Ongin
Ceymng N P L Fepori Ny TRCIT

132 Paya Lenar Road SINGAPORE 400014
Tel Mo 1B00-ReEsD0o COMTNUATION DF HEROHT

Skeich Plan
Informeni & no! Bhie 10 orovios BRelch olan

IMPORTANT Please attach a copy of your vencie's rewance Cerahcale 10 mes repon I you 2377 naye
e certficate Wil you "ow Dlease fax 3 SO0y 1o 25474065 stafing ™e repOn number a8 reteresce

Swrmﬂloﬂrwﬁmmﬁmﬂ Signaturs 07 informant
stun Sgt MUHAMMAD HAZWAN BIN Anhm A
Sgnature Of Intarpratar Date T me

N appicabls MEOTROITOO08

Officer in Charge Of Case l “Classitcanon Of Case

TP AZIT

5512 SITMARSITA BINTE SOHAR!
Contact No 55‘1’_52!'5

mswﬁ_f—a—rh_ __ e

MEDICAL CERTIFICATE
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Fome [ it Pt fur bemall

MEDICAL CERTIFICATE
wuc R IFe VIRTDATE IS s FNT 22 16)
AME - CHARLENE ANGELA JENG SHUMLE VT MO 0 Tanan

The s 1o certfy thae tHe sDove menBored has been Grean

CUTPATIENT BICK LEAVE for 3 days fom 15 o 2077 m 3T Ja 007

DOCTOR  EAVINDSA EULAR wAFTUMY (M a8s0E,
CLsC B W EMERGENCY O NG
ADDRESE  SA% NOSITH BRIDGE ROAD LEVEL 0100 RAFFLES ~DSPTTAL 188110

ey ar e u e o P R LY S R e i by ) [ A B 0
ey et il Al -y b ——TE

Raflirs Mhrdical Groes Lid | Compary Asgemmmon b 1GESO1ER | GS1 Segieaor Se WS.00008 T M



Accident Photo 1
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SLNS582X |




Accident Photo 2




Accident Photo 3

—




Accident Pholo 4




Accident Photo 5§




Accident Photo 6




Accident Photo 7

Addendum Sheat



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSDCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

WIMMMMMMmMMIM_MmqmﬂH
wham you submitted the Original Resort.

ADDENDUM
Wmﬂmmﬂm
Ortginal Reportivo: MIE 1F09B302 ahicte Registrationnio: SN S F X
Name{as shawn in NRIC): eﬂﬂﬁl&“ﬁ m@l# e ZeNq SHu Hu
mmrmmﬁﬂmﬂnﬂum

Address: SLK M1 dororts 2 Ton Paysky #ao~r56 3. 31141)
Contact (Tel] wey: BU2B1ae

(Email) :

Date of Accidant: 25 /03 [ 2013 Time of Accidenmt: __ [ * 85

Place of Accident: [HRMPeA Drive Ruwngos Jpran SBHAGI

Insurance Company : G}ﬂfﬂ

(8] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION J AMENDMENTS:
lm-nn-mnmmmmmmnﬁnnmmmmum
the following amendments:

Additahal cdechments
[\ Poriee RevurT,
I Mesiehe Documenys.

W
Signature of Viehicle Owner / Driver
Date:

mmmuummnmsmmmrm:+ﬁm4mmm:mnum
Operating Hours : Monday to Friday 9sm to Spm



MEHH1TODEZZS £ AJAX MARS PTE (T0 - Bukil Mersh,
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 20072017 1719

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

A oTIC
1. Pinass repon correctly ine details af the accident 1o speed up the cimims process.
2. Thia Form must be compisted by thy alicyholder andig i

H.1MMMMMHMEH!-'MMyﬂnlmmwwwngummumym-mnm
companses to repudiate policy abifity,

5

=4

4, The lssue and acceptance of this Farm by insursnce comparing ks not an edmission of pailcy labdity an the part of ihe insurance compamnies.

6. Thia report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Mansgemant Canire astablishad by the Goneral insurance Association of

ﬂmm[mﬂh-mmdlhﬂmﬁuﬂmwmmlhhmﬂhhwmﬂuﬁmwmmm
T.ﬂrﬂuhda-mwnimmﬂpmhhuummmmmwm-ﬂwdeaﬂuhmmumﬂhmmm

available aforesaid,
ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 25/07/2017 17:18
Date Of Accident 25/07/2017 15:05
Exact Location Of Accident WHAMPOA MAKAN PLACE 80 WHAMPOA DRIVE. {S)320080
Couniry/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SKT4408T
Insured/Palicyholder
Name Of Registered Owner DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Co Reg No 18988037782
Email Address BENNY .CHONG@DAIMLER.COM
Maobile Phone Mo
Altarnative Phone No Office-892203185
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer KiA
Madal SPORTAGE 2.0(A) SUNROOF

Exact Purpose for which vehicie was being used

al time of acciden|

FRIVATE

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy wim

far repair to your vehicle?

I No, Piease state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicie Categary PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Caverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy YES

Palicy Number 999095580

Caover Note Number

Driver

Nama of Driver NEO TOO KIAT

NRIC No S50493845C

Date Of Birth 31/03/1948

Oceupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 11/10/1884

Driving Experiance 32 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
Gendar MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-96851380



Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL
Addrass

Postcode

Was driver an emplayes of the Insured's
Company

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

NO

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Reoad Surface DRY

Othar Information

Was any foreign vehicie involved in this accident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accidant? YES

Was any other matarial or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) YES
saliciting/offering accldent claims assistanca.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reparted io the police? NO
If Yas, Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution glven? NO

If ¥es,against whom?
Circumstances of Accidant

| (SKT4409T) JUST MOVED OFF AT A SMALL STOP LINE JUNCTION OUTSIDE WHAMPOA MARKET WHEN SUDDENLY
A CAR (SLNS82X) HIT ME FROM THE BACK. SLIGHT INJURY TO MY HAND DUE TO THE IMPACT.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?  NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicla Registration Number SLN582x
Vehicle Maka/Modal/Colour TOYOTA / PRIUS HYBRID 1.8 CVT / SILVER
Details Of Properties NA
Nama of Driver CHARLENE ANGELA ZENG SHUHUI
MRIC/Passport Numbar S8120083F
Contact Number
Address
Posicode
Ihsurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (including Drivar)



Details of Witness

Name
Phone Numbar
Emall Address
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Nama NED TOO KIAT
Approximate Age
Injunes Sustain SLIGHT INJURY TO HAND
Injured person in which vehicle? SKT4409T
Waere seat balts wom? YES
Was injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? NO
Address

Postcode



Sketch Plan #2




mmmm

I{SKTWTNUGTMOUEDBFFATASHALLETDPUNEJUW OUTSIDE
WHAMPOA MARKET WHEN SUDDENLY A CAR (SLN582X) HIT ME ON THE FRONT
RIGHT SIDE OF MY CAR. SLIGHT INJURY TO MY HAND DUE TO THE IMPACT.

Tani Vioucher Mo

DECLARATION

I'We declare thal e above paniculans & inlormahon provoed BDove aie trum i gvary aapect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MTHAMMAL SULMANDI BIN WO AFFAND
MAAS Oicer
Regtirnd Cwnpr of Divers Sigratrs
Job Corrplets DateTene Do Termenr:

E.mnn-mnm 25 diby 2017 at 410 PM




’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

el B ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01.25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
-_ TEL: 6256 3581 FAX 6256 4315

Reg No: 188507168R GST Reg No. 18-8807188-R

Affiliated to Fedaration Intarnationale Des Experts En Automobile

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Ret CSVAIGTT014503/Hod3e2-1
S e T
CHARTIS BUILDING Daie: 11-12-2018
SINGAPORE 078120
ATTN : CHEOK LEE WA Code . AIG
15 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SKT 44087 Veh. Inspected SLN 582x
Policy No. 0850595184 Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim Ne. 865304685456 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From CHEOK LEE Wal Assign Date 18/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.c 1788
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JTDKB3FUTOA556271 Colour SILVER
Odometer 16644 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Condiliens of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Frant Tyre |155/85 R15 YOKOHAMA, & mm
R/H Rear Tyra |185/65 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 YOKOHAMA, & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  25/07/2017 [Inspection Date 2710712017
Survey held at SL AUTOMOTIVE-10 DEFU LANE B
Repairer -
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 6 Working Days




V' 4 _I{’_I! LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltg
?_!‘_. 51U Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ukl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6258 581 FAX: 8256 4315

Reg No: 199607188R GST Reg, No. 16.9607108.R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLN 582X

; i 4 e T == — ——
REE'-Q-QEHENT_DLEA&[Q

1| BONNET BENT 938 40 812.40
2|BONNET HINGE NIS CRUSHED

1[BONNET Lock i 540
1|BONNET RUBBER e = o

SERVICEABLE 2500 :
2|FRONT HEADLAMPS N/S CRACKED 5,083.20 2.53160
2|FRONT HEADLAMP TOP PANELS N/S BENT 15220 76.10
1|FRONT HEADLAMP (ECU) CRUSHED 480.00 430,00
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 331.90 331.80
1|FRONT BUMPER cut 495 50 45080
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP ASSY CRACKED 910.70 810,70
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT B81.50 69150
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS N/S CRUSHED 23020 80.10
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER CRUSHED 28.10 28.10
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE CRACKED 69.80 69.80
1|FRONT BUMPER TOYOTA' EMBLEM SERVICEABLE 8760 =
1|FRONT N/S FENDER BENT 833 10 868.70
1[FRONT NiS FENDER INNER SHIELD CRUSHED 198 50 18850
1|FRONT N/S FENDER QUARTER GARNISH CRUSHED 89.50 89,50
1|BATTERY BASE CRUSHED 154,50 154 50
1|BATTERY SENSOR DAMAGED 189.50 188,50
1|SET FRONT WIPER GARNISH CRUSHED 219.20 219.20
1|FRONT WHEEL CAP SCRATCHED 175.80 17580
1|FRONT WIRE HARNESS cuT 6,138.00 5.B00. 00
1|FRONT N/S DOOR BENT 1.238.50 113880
1|FRONT N/S DOOR RUBBER INTACT 21Ty 1
1|FRONT N/S DOOR SIDE MIRROR INTACT ‘-:7; :z
1
1|REAR N/'S FENDER (TO REPAIR SEE LABOUR) NOY CONSETENT
1|REAR Ni/S WHEEL HUB CAP (DAMAGED) ROT CONpSTENT 17580

Report Ref No. C53/A1G17014503/Hqd3e2-1



TS | OUT, REALIGN ANG 500
.B00.00
RE-ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL FDSE'IDM Jsms” iﬁéﬂ

TOOLS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
FENDER. REAR NS

TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIRED
PARTS, PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE 1.500.00
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER CLEANING AND
SANDING OF SURFACES, FINAL POLISHING AND
WAXING ARE ALSO AVAILABLE

TO APPLY UNDERCOATIG ON THE REPAIRED AND 150.00
REPLACED PANELS FOR RUST PROTECTION '
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